

# TDC Club

March 21, 2022

6:25-7:45 pm

Beef O'Brady's Restaurant

---

**Meeting called by:** Eric Bewersdorf 6:25 p.m.      **Type of meeting:** TDC Board Meeting

---

**President:** Eric Bewersdorf      **Notes:** Jaimie Engle

**Approve Minutes:** First-Eric Bewersdorf, Second-Jason Engle

**Attendees:** Eric Bewersdorf, Trent Bryant, Heather Nazario, Jason Engle, Jaimie Engle, Traci Moore, Coach Robinson, Lindsay Sharp, Toni Gaskins-Stillion

## Minutes

---

**Agenda item:** Coach's Report      **Presenter:** Coach Robinson

### Discussion:

Coach Robby Robinson made temporary PE Coach.

Voluntary OTA's for athletes not doing spring.

Prepping for Spring Training

Headed to Coach's clinic this weekend.

Still waiting on helmet refurbishment.

**Conclusions: Coach would like to get credit card for rooms and requested approval to pay for Friday night dinner.**

Approved for both, unanimous.

---

**Agenda item:** Treasurer's Report      **Presenter:** Lindsay Sharp

### Discussion:

New payment system is working. Ample funds, books balanced, checks cleared, caught up on 2021 season bills.

Accountant working on taxes, would like to offer them "thank you" gift.

**Conclusions: Moved \$47,000+ from Wells Fargo to Space Coast Credit Union. Current balance after 2021 expenses balanced: \$37,754.00**

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
✓ Announce 2022 Registration open	Traci Moore	ASAP

---

**Agenda item:** Hardship      **Presenter:** Trent Bryant

### Discussion:

Hardship email address change? Refund/credit for volunteering?

### Conclusions:

Email switched to treasurer. No player refund/credit for volunteering, First-Eric, Second-Trent

---

**Agenda item:** Lift-A-Thon **Presenter:** Coach Robinson

**Discussion:**

Need parents/organizations to "lend" benches for fundraiser, tentatively set for 21 April at 3:45pm. Asked Cheer to head concessions.

**Conclusions: Traci asking fire departments to donate from weight room and putting out a call to parents. Toni is working on concessions for cheer fundraiser.**

---

**Agenda item:** Pre-game Meals **Presenter:** Heather Nazario

**Discussion:**

Scott Tantius resigned from board. Need someone to "shadow" Scott's prior responsibilities to fill in.

**Conclusions: Jason Engle voted to replace as 2<sup>nd</sup> VP. First-Eric. Second-Trent.**

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
✓ Outline role as 2 <sup>nd</sup> VP "Head of Game Day Operations"	Board	Open
✓ Ask Martin Peat to replace JV Liaison 4 <sup>th</sup> VP position	Jason Engle	ASAP

---

**Agenda item:** Fundraising **Presenter:** Trent Bryant

**Discussion:**

**Golf Tournament:** Sponsorship renewals verbally committed but no checks in hand atm. Sub-Committee meeting scheduled for Wednesday. Coach wants to auction off old uniforms and decommissioned helmets. Readjusting "Mimosa and Moms" event.

**Other:**

Need heads for Flag Event, Scorp Cards, Banquet, Senior "Mom" for Senior Night

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
✓ Scorp Cards	Traci Moore	Open
✓ Flag Event	Needed	Open
✓ Sr. Mom	Eric Bewersdorf	Open
✓ Banquet	Jason Engle	Open

---

**Agenda item:** New Business **Presenter:** Open Forum

**Discussion:**

Weight room equipment, silver game pants, banners, practice jerseys.

**Conclusions: Final weight room equipment pricing for board to approve: 45lb./35lb weights, racks, and 5-10 bars. Silver game pants are still unavailable. Coach wants to order mesh practice jerseys to replace "old season" jerseys for practices. Trent wants to buy a "selfie" banner and tablecloth for TDC events. Lindsay mailbox key.**

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
✓ Trent gathering and emailing equipment pricing	Trent Bryant	Open
✓ Get pricing to order mesh jerseys	Coach Robinson	Open

## ***Other Information***

---

**Observers:**

Nana

**Not in Attendance:**

N/A

**End:**

Meeting called at 7:46 p.m., First-Eric Bewersdorf, Second-Jason Engle